

Department of Journalism  
April 19, 2021  
Zoom

Attending: Barnett, Basu, Calvert, Foley, Freeman, Hernandez, Hove, Kalyanaraman, Leeps, Lewis, LoMonte, Lowe, McAdams, Rodgers, Sheehan, Spiker, Tripp, Waddell, Walsh-Childers, Wanta

Also attending: House, Wade

Meeting begins at 11:45 a.m.

Minutes approved.

Spiker updated on:

- >>awards
- >>positions
- >>summer and fall
- >>book club

Spiker thanked Rodgers for his service to UF. Basu spoke about new non-fiction magazine, Atrium. Hove updated on contests and DC bureau. Hove asked about AI position. Hernandez asked about other legislation about critical cultural studies. Calvert brought up bill about recording lectures and course material. Leeps asked about mentoring. Waddell updated on university and CJC efforts. Lowe updated on SMI.

Lowe brought up document on lecturers

Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,  
Ted Spiker